



2018-2019

Meeting Minutes – January 7, 2019

Charlotte Wallenburg and Kristie Orme Co-Presidents called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm.

Theatre - Mr. Magnus

Just returned from State. 20 students went to Wichita. There was six different workshop and 2000 plus kids. Had great individual event placement. Working on The Man that Came to Dinner.

Choir – Mr. Derek Cross

No shows going on in January. Flyers for Mads fundraiser “Princess for the Day” went out already. Please like the Facebook page when it goes out. After this, Mads will be done fundraising except for the singing telegrams for Valentines Day. Third quarter concert is on February 12. Beginning of March, songs and solos for contest are due. We need to talk about how to pay for solos at future meetings. Mr. Cross also asked for parents to advocate for a Performing Arts District Wide Coordinator. Spotlighters want to research some more before responding.

Secretary – Diane Troy

Minutes were approved as read.

Treasurer – Gwen Wright

Charlotte presented the report in Gwen’s absence. Paid \$40 to State of Kansas for Non-Exempt Status. No other expenditures to report.

Membership – Joi McNeley - Phelps

Currently have 50 members.

Programs – Mike Tanner and Donna Braxdale

Got information needed for the ads. They are due February 15.

Publicity – Jen Deardorff

Banner artwork has been sent. Food for dinner still needs a sponsor.

Theatre Banquet Chair – Jack McNeley - Phelps

Nothing to report at this time.

Choir Concessions – Sarah Edeal

Nothing to report at this time.

Theatre Concessions – Tammy Mathison

Nothing to report at this time.

Comment for the Cuisine Chair – Monica Ferrin

Nothing to report at this time.

Flower or Candy Gram Chair – Melissa Sherard and Tara Tooley

No flower but Tara will make candy grams ahead of time.

Front of House Chair – Jennifer Gibson

Nothing to report at this time.

Hospitability – Jan Good-Bolinger

Nothing to report at this time.

Senior Gifts – Kimberly Clyma

Nothing to report at this time.

Poster Distribution Chair –

Nothing to report at this time.

Ticket Sales – Stephanie and John Acheson

Will not be able to do online ticket at this time so we will have paper tickets for his show. Need to plan on a two week turn around time. Pre-sale will be on the bridge. Mr. Magnus will order about 300 total tickets for this show.

Volunteer Coordinator - Kim Lipford

Need water so Kim will send out sign up genius to ask for donations. Cast party will be at the Ormes house. Diane Troy volunteered to make the basket for the drawing for the upcoming play.

Website – Stephanie Marks

Nothing to report at this time.

Choir Banquet Chair – Erin Miller

The price has increased this last year to \$12.00 instead of \$10.00. We voted to charge \$12.00 per person to attend the banquet.

Meeting adjourned 6:50 pm

Minutes Respectfully Submitted, Diane Troy, Secretary